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DEPED MALAYBN.AY CITY DIVISION

Republic of t-ﬁe Philippines

Bepartment of Education
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAG
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. [ 2Ae ,8.2023
TO:; Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Eleme and Secondary School Heads

FROM: ALIENA S/DAJAY, CESE
Asst. Schabls Division Superintendent
Officer-in-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: April 18, 2023

SUBJECT: PARTICIPATION TO THE REGIONAL FESTIVAL OF TALENTS
(RFOT) OF SCHOOL.. HEADS, TEACHER-COACHES AND
LEARNERS OF IPF IMPLEMENTING SCHOOLS

1. Aligned with the Region’s initiated Programs on Learning Recovery Plan
through the varied PAPs under PROGRAM MANAGEMENT , this Office hereby informs
the field the participahon of School Heads, Teacher-Coachcs and Learners of IP
Implementing Schools to the Regional Festival of Talents (RFOT) on Aprl 19, 20 and 21,
2023 at the Division of Malaybalay City, Casisang, Malaybalay City.

2. The contests will be done simuitaneously in different contest venues pre-
identified by the management.
3, Meals and snacks incurred during the activity of the participants shall be

charged to the divisional IPEd support funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing
rules and regulations.

4 Queries relative to this can be relayed to Rachel R. Valde, EPS at
09260764286.
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